Page 1 of 1
Margu?rite McLean O (0 O (a ] L{ -1 C_

From: Marguerite McLean ’
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 2:48 PM OOOO O - m

To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena
Subject: RE: Dkts 100000-OT/060614-TC

ok, Per this e-mail, i will move Document Nos. 06702-10, 06703-10, 07747-10 and 07748-10 from the undocketed docket to 060614-TC.

thanks !

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 2:45 PM
To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Dkts 100000-0T/060614-TC

Yes to all except the two Steinhart letters (the last two on the list). They should remain in undocketed.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 2:16 PM
To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: Dkts 100000-0T/060614-TC

Ray,
Should the documents listed below be moved from the undocketed docket to 060614-TC 7
Marguerite.
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z"!—?i . 09/15/2010 GTL (Selfy - (CONFIDENTIAL) Two reports containing business information, pursuant

SCTARCUP 09/15/2010 GTL (Self) - Letter dated 8/15/10 claiming confidentiality of DN 07748-10; includes redz
08/13/2010 GTL (Self) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Two reports containing business information, pursuant
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- Letter dated 8/13/10 claiming confidentiality of DN 06703-10; includes redz

GTL (Steinhart) - Letter dated 8/9/10 advising Public Communications Services, Inc. [F

Glnhal Teltlink Corporation {GTL] (Steinhait) - Letter
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